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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director-Comptroller

THROUGH : Deputy Director for Support /I% HLB

SUBJECT . CIA Speakers - October 1966 14 NOV1966

REFERENCES : (a) Memo dtd 28 Oct 66 to DTR fr
DDS, subject, CIA Speakers

{(b) Memo dtd 18 Oct 66 to Ex Dir-
Compt. fr DDS, subject,
- Requests for CIA Speakers

1. This memorandum is for your information only.
2. During the month of October 1966 the following Agency

officers represented CIA as guest speakers to non-government
groups.

a. On 6 October, | |of OTR
addressed 18 people attending the Seminar on
Intelligence Research at the American University,
His subject was "The Production of Finished
Intelligence''. His address was unclassified.

b. On 13 October, | bf ORR
addressed 18 people attending the Seminar
on Intelligence Research at the American
University. His subject was '""The Analytical
Process'', His address was unclassified.

John Richardson
Director of Training
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FROM. EXTENSION | NO. 7 “.6 f‘
DTR DATE |
819, 1000 Glebe T N0V 1968 STATINTL
:u(?l;i’fgfﬁcer designation, room number, end DATE OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom
INITIALS to whom. Draow a line across column ofter each comment.)
RECEIVED FORWARDED
1. DDS ;
7D~-26, Hqrs. 304
2.
3. ER

7E~12, Hqrs. f//./ /%/ jj

5. Exec.Dir.-Compt. %“{ Vl// Copy on the Reading board.
7D-59, Hqrs. .
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